
MEMO
To: Planning Commission 

From: Ryan Harris, Staff Planner 

Date: September 24, 2021

RE: Removal of Park Strip in the Green Hollow Subdivision

After some discussion with the developer at the September 14th Development Review Committee meeting, 
it has been requested that the Planning Commission consider whether it is best to waive the park strip 
requirement in the Green Hollow subdivision. The Planning Commission has the authority to waive the 
park strip requirement per Santaquin City Code 11.24.020.F. The code says, “Park Strips: Park strips shall 
be required on all streets, as determined within the roads master plan, unless otherwise determined by the 
planning commission, and shall be designed and installed according to the city construction standards”

The Development Review Committee and developer discussed the road widths within the development and 
the surrounding roads that connect to the development. The proposed subdivision follows the standard 
road cross section, which includes park strips. However, when the roads connect to the proposed 
subdivision, the amount of asphalt will need to narrow and expand in order to accommodate the installation 
of required park strips within the subdivision.  This is causing some concerns.  

The developer is indifferent about whether or not there is a park strip in the Green Hollow subdivision.  
The Development Review Committee can see pros and cons for having a park strip.  However, because of 
the level of north/south traffic that is expected on 200 West when the subdivision is constructed, it is 
suggested that at least the park strip on 200 West be waived.

Recommended Motion: “Motion to (approve or deny) a waiver of the park strip requirement for all or 
part of the Green Hollow Subdivision.

Attachments:
1. Location and Zoning Map
2. Green Hollow Final Plans
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SANTAQUIN CITY, UTAH COUNTY, UTAH
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